
Mr. FERNANDEZ (Chile), supported by Mr. DE 
BorsANGEn (France), proposed that the meeting 
should be adjourned until the following day 
because of the Security Council's meeting in 
the afternoon. 

The proposal was adopted unanimously. 

The meeting rose at 1 p.m. 

HUNDRED AND SEVENTY -FIRST 
MEETING 

Held at the Pal a is de Chaillot, Paris, 
on Tuesday, 26 October 1948, at 10.30 a.m. 

Chairman : Mr. CosTA DU RELs (Bolivia). 

36. Continuation of the discussion on 
the threats to the political inde­
pendance and territorial integrity 
of Greece. 

LETTER DATED 22 OCTOBER 1948 ADDRESSED TO 

THE CHAIRMAN OF THE FIRST COMMITTEE BY 

THE YUGOSLAV DELEGATION, TRANSMITTING A 
DRAFT RESOLUTION INVITING THE PROVISIONAL 
GOVERN~IENT OF GREECE TO PARTICIPATE IN 
THE EXAMINATION OF THE GREEK QUESTION BY 

THE FIRST COMMITTEE (A jC.1 /348). 

Mr. MuNIZ (Brazil) thought the Yugoslav pro­
posal was improper and incompatible with the 
principles and purposes of the United Nations 
which was an association of sovereign Govern­
ments. The United Nations had been called on 
to settle the situation arising from the assistance 
given to insurrectionists in Greece by her northern 
neighbours and the internal situation of Greece 
was not under consideration. To invite General 
Markos to appear would encourage a rebellion 
directed against a sovereign Government and 
would be an intervention into the internal affairs 
of Greece. He moved that the discussion on the 
Yugoslav proposal be closed. 

Mr. AcosTA (Paraguay) stated that the policy 
of his Government was to promote the rule of 
international law and it was therefore impossible 
for his delegation to support the Yugoslav pro­
posal which sought to give recognition to an 
illegal government. The government of General 
Markos had not even received recognition of 
belligerency either internally or internationally. 
An invitation to this government by the United 
Nations would be a hostile act against the legal 
government of Greece and an intervention in her 
internal affairs in violation of the Charter. On 
the basis of these principles and without any 
direct interest in the question the delegation of 
Paraguay would vote against the Yugoslav draft 
resolution. 

The CHAIRMAN asked if there were two speakers 
against the' motion for the closure of the debate 
made by the representative of Brazil. . 

M. FERNANDEz (Chili), appuye par M. DE 
BOISANGER (France), proposP d'ajourner la seance 
au lendemain, etant donne la seance de l'apres­
midi du Conseil de securite. 

Cette proposition est adoptee a l'unanimite. 

La seance est levee a 13 heures. 

CENT-SOIXANTE ET ONZIEME 
SEANCE 

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Pari~ 
le mardi 26 octobre 1948, a 10 h. 30. 

President : M. CosTA Du RELS (Bolivie). 

36. Suite de la discussion sur les 
menaces a l'independance politique 
et a l'integrite territoriale de la 
Grece 

LETTRE EN DATE DU 22 OCTOBRE 1948 ADRESSEE 
AU PRESIDENT DE LA PREMiimE CoMMISSION 
PAR LA DELEGATION DE YouGOSLAVIE, TRANS­
METTANT UN PROJET DE RESOLUTION INVITANT 
LE GouvERNEMENT PROVISOIRE DE LA GRECE 
A PARTICIPER A L'EXAMEN, PAR LA PREMIERE 
COMMISSION, DE LA QUESTION GRECQUE 
(AfC.J1 /348). 

M. MuNIZ (Bresil) estime que Ia proposition de 
la Yougoslavie est incorrecte et incompatible 
avec les principes et les buts de !'Organisation 
des Nations Unies, qui est une association de 
Gouvernements souverains. L'Organisation des 
Nations Unies a pour tache de regler la situation · 
qui s'est produite du fait de l'aide fournie aux 
insurges de la Grece parses voisins septentrionaux 
et la situation interieure de la Grece n'est pas a 
l'<~tude . Inviter le general Markos a comparaitre 
encouragerait la rebellion dirigee contre un 
gouvernement souverain et constituerait une 
intervention dans les affaires interieures de la 
Grece. M. Muniz propose de clore la discussion 
sur la proposition de la Yougoslavie. 

M. AcosTA (Paraguay) declare que la politique 
de son Gouvernement consiste a developper 
!'application de la loi dans le domaine interna­
tional et qu'il est par consequent impossible a 
sa delegation d'appuyer la proposition de la 
Yougoslavie, qui tend a faire reconnaitre un 
Gouvernement illegal. Le Gouvernement du 
general Markos ne s'est meme pas vu reconnai~re 
interieurement ou internationalement les drorts 
de belligerance. Une invitation adressee a. ce 
Gouvernement par !'Organisation des Nations 
Unies constituerait un acte d'hostilite a l'egard 
du Gouvernement legitime de la Grece et une 
intervention dans les affaires interieures de ce 
pays en violation de Ia Chart~. S~ _?asa.nt sur ces 
principes, et n'ayant aucun mteret drrect dans 
cette question, la delegation du Paraguay vote.ra 
contre le projet de resolution de la Yougoslav1e. 

Le PRESIDENT demande si deux representants 
desirent prendre la parole contre la motion, ~e 
cloture presentee par le representant du Bresrl. 

254 



Mr. BEELER (Yugoslavia) said that his past 
experience in the Committee led him to believe 
that the majority might decide to close the debate 
and he therefore wished to reply to statements 
made at the previous meeting concerning the 
Yugoslav proposal. He thought that Mr. McNeil 
was ill-informed if he had to ask who General 
l\Iarkos was, for the democratic movement in 
Greece headed by General Markos had been 
discussed many times in the United Nations and 
the British Cabinet during the past several years. 
As an example of the frequent references to 
General Markos in the Press he quoted from an 
article in the New York Times of 17 October 1948. 
He did not think that any army would publish 
information on the location of its High Command 
and pointed out that the Yugoslav and French 
resistance forces during the recent war had not 
revealed their headquarters. He agreed with the 
London Times that the expressions used by 
l\Ir. :McNeil were out of order and thought they 
showed the characteristic fury of all reactionaries 
against all progressive movements. 

The CHAIRMAN interrupted to ask the repre­
sentative of Yugoslavia to confine himself to 
speaking on the closure of the debate and not to 
discuss the substance of the question. 

l\Ir. BEELER (Yugoslavia) added that he assum­
ed he would be given a opportunity later to 
answer the previous statements on the substance 
of the question, but that if not he would have to 
find another means of replying to the unsubstan­
tial arguments of the majority. In conclusion, he 
opposed the closure of the debate and asked for 
further discussion on whether an invitation to 
General Markos would be an offence to Greece and 
a violation of the Charter, as had been claimed by 
~lr. McNeil. 

Mr. T ARASSENKO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) opposed the closure of the debate since 
he thought the distortions of the facts which had 
been given at the previous meeting should be 
answered. He noted that he had been disillu­
sioned as to the supposed politeness of British 
diplomats and asked why Mr. McNeil had not 
been stopped when he had attempted to insult 
one of the greatest leaders of the Greek people. 
Contrary to the arguments of several speakers, he 
considered that General Markos' forces were the 
legitimate defenders while the interventionists 
were spending hundreds of millions of dollars on 
the v.ar against him, without result. It vvas easy 
to lose one's balance when newspaper despatches 
estimated General Markos' forces at 20,000 one 
day and 25,000 the next, but to intimate that the 
Soviet Union was responsible for the situation in 
Greece was pure slander. 

The motion for the closure of the debate on the 
Yugoslav draft resolution (AfC.l/348) was adopted 
by 38 votes to 7, with 6 abstentions. 

The Yugoslav draft resolution was put to the vote 
paragraph by paragraph at the request of the repre-

M. BEELER (Yougoslavie) dit que !'experience 
qu'il a acquise a la Commission le porte a croire 
que la majorite pourrait decider de clore la 
discussion ; aussi desire-t-il repondre aux decla­
rations faites a la seance precedente au sujet de 
la proposition de la Y ougoslavie. II estime que 
M. McNeil est mal informe s'il eprouve le besoin 
de demander qui est le general Markos, car le 
mouvement democratique en Grece a la tete 
duquel se trouve le general Markos a fait I'objet 
de nombreuses discussions a !'Organisation des 
Nations Unies et au sein du Gouvernement 
britannique au cours de ces dernieres annees. 
Pour donner un exemple des frequentes mentions 
que la presse fait du general Markos, il cite des 
passages d'un article du New- York Times du 
17 octobre 1948. Aucune armee, poursuit M. Behler, 
ne se deciderait a donner des renseignements 
sur !'emplacement de son quartier general et les 
forces de la resistance yougoslave et fran<;aise 
pendant la derniere guerre ne l'ont pas fait. Avec 
le London Times, il estime que Ies termes employes 
par M. McNeil sont deplaces ; ils temoignent, a 
son avis, de Ia fureur caracteristique de tons Ies 
reactionnaires contre Ies mouvements progres­
sistes. 

Le PRESIDENT interrompt le representant de 
la Yougoslavie et lui demande de se limiter a 
1a question de la clOture du debat au lieu de 
s'engager dans une discussion quant au fond. 

M. BEELER poursuit en disant qu'il suppose 
qu'une autre occasion lui sera fournie de repondre 
aux declarations qui ont ete faites sur le fond 
de la question. Si tel n'est pas le cas, illui faudra 
trouver d'autres moyens de repondre aux argu­
ments inconsistants de la majoritc. En conclusion, 
il s'oppose a la cloture et demande de poursuivre 
la discussion sur le point de savoir si nne invi­
tation adressee au general Markos constituerait 
une offense pour la Grece et une violation de la 
Charte, comme l'a pretendu M. McNeil. 

M. T ARASSENKO . (Republique socialiste so vie· 
tique d'Ukraine) s'oppose ala cloture ; il pense, 
en effet, qu'il faut repondre aux representants 
qui, lors de la seance precedente, ont denature 
les faits. II a ete de<;u en ce qui concerne la pre­
tendue politesse des diplomates britanniques ; 
pourquoi n'a-t-on pas intime silence a M. McNeil 
quand cclui-ci a tente d'insulter l'un des plus grands 
dirigeants du peuple grec ? Contrairement aux 
arguments avances par plusieurs representants, il 
considere les soldats du general Markos comme 
les defenseurs legitimes du peuplc grec, tandis 
que les interventionnistes depensent - mais 
bien en vain - des centaines de millions de 
dollars a leur faire la guerre. Il est facile de 
perdre le sens exact des proportions quand les 
depechcs des journaux evaluent les forces ~u 
general Markos un jour a 20.000 et le lendemam 
a 25.000 hommes ; mais insinuer que l'Union 
sovietique est responsable de la situation qui 
regne en Grece est pure calomnie. 

Mise aux voix la motion de cloture de la discussion 
sur le projet de resolution de la Yougoslavie 
(AJC.l/348) est adoptee par 38 voix contre 7, 
avec 6 abstentions. 

A la demande du representant de la Yougoslav~e 
le projet de resolution de la Yougoslavie est mts 

255 



sentative of Yugoslavia, and by roll-call at the 
request of the representative of Egypt. 

A vote was taken by roll-call, on the first para­
graph, as follows : 

France, having been drawn by lot by the Presi­
dent, voted first. 

In favour : Poland, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist 
Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, 
Yugoslavia, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Repub­
lic, Czechoslovakia. 

Against : France, Greece, Ha'iti, Iceland, India• 
Iran, Iraq, Lebanon, Liberia, Luxembourg, Mexico, 
Netherlands, New Zealand, Nicaragua, Norway, 
Pakistan, Panama, Paraguay, Peru, Philippines, 
Saudi Arabia, Siam, Sweden, Syria, Turkey, Union 
of South Africa, United Kingdom, United States 
of America, Uruguay, Venezuela, Yemen, Afghan­
istan, Argentina, Australia, Belgium, Bolivia, 
Brazil, Burma, Canada, Chile, China, Colombia, 
Costa Rica, Cuba, Denmark, Dominican Repub­
lic, Ecuador, Egypt, El Salvador, Ethiopia. 

The paragraph was rejected by 50 votes to 6, with 
no abstentions. 

A vote was taken by roll-call, on the second para­
graph, as follows : 

Australia, having been drawn by lot by the Presi­
dent, voted first. 

In favour : Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Repub­
lic, Czechoslovakia, Poland, Ukrainian Soviet 
Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics, Yugoslavia. 

Against : Australia, Belgium, Bolivia, Brazil, 
Burma, Canada, Chile, China, Colombia, Costa 
Rica, Cuba, Denmark, Dominican Republic, 
Ecuador, Egypt, El Salvador, Ethiopia, France, 
Greece, Haiti, Iceland, India, Iran, Iraq, Lebanon, 
Liberia, Luxembourg, Mexico, Netherlands, New 
Zealand, Nicaragua, Norway, Pakistan, Panama, 
Paraguay, Peru, Philippines, Saudi Arabia, Siam, 
Sweden, Syria, Turkey, Union of South Africa, 
United Kingdom, United States of America, Uru­
guay, Venezuela, Yemen, Afghanistan, Argentina. 

The paragraph was rejected by 50 votes to 6, with 
no abstentions. 

A vote was taken by roll-call, on the third para­
graph, as follows : 

Bolivia, having been drawn by lot by the Presi­
dent, voted first. 

In favour: Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Repub­
lic, Poland, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Repub­
lic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, Yugo­
slavia, Czechoslovakia. 

Against :Bolivia, Brazil, Burma, Canada, Chile, 
China, Colombia, Costa Rica, Cuba, Denmark, 
Dominican Republic, Ecuador, Egypt, El Salva­
dor, Ethiopia, France, Greece, Haiti, Iceland, 
India, Iran, Iraq, Lebanon, Liberia, Luxembourg, 
Mexico, Netherlands, New Zealand, Nicaragua, 
Norway, Pakistan, Panama, Paraguay, Peru, 

aux voix paragraphe par paragraphe eta [a demande 
du representant de l'Egypte le vote a lieu par appel 
nominal. 

Il est procede au vote par appel nominal sur le 
premier paragraphe. 

L'appel commence par la France, doni le nom 
est lire au sort par le President. 

V oient pour : Pologne, Republique socialiste 
sovietique d'Ukraine, Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques, Yougoslavie, Republique 
socialiste sovietique de Bielorussie, Tchecoslo­
vaquie. 

Volent contre : France, Grece, Haiti, Islande, 
Inde, Iran, Irak, Liban, Liberia, Luxembourg, 
Mexique, Pays-Bas, Nouvelle-Zelande, Nicaragua, 
Norvege, Pakistan, Panama, Paraguay, Perou, 
Philippines, Arabie saoudite, Siam, Suede, Syrie, 
Turquie, Union Sud-Africaine, Royaume-Uni, 
Etats-Unis d'Amerique, Uruguay, Venezuela, 
Yemen, Afghanistan, Argentine, Australie, Bel­
gique, Bolivie, Bresil, Birmanie, Canada, Chili, 
Chine, Colombie, Costa-Rica, Cuba, Danemark, 
Republique Dominicaine, Equateur, Egypte, 
Salvador, Ethiopie. 

Par 50 voix conire 6, le paragraphe est rejete. 

Il est procede au vote par appel nominal sur le 
deuxieme paragraphe. 

L'appel commence par l'Australie, doni le nom 
est tire au sort par le President. 

V otent pour : Republique socialiste sovietique 
de Bielorussie, Tchecoslovaquie, Pologne, Repu­
blique socialiste sovietique d'Ukraine, Union des 
Republiques socialistes sovietiques, Yougoslavie. 

Volent conlre: Australie,Belgique, Bolivie, Bresil, 
Birmanie, Canada, Chili, Chine, Colombie, Costa­
Rica, Cuba, Danemark, Republique Domini­
caine, Equateur, Egypte, Salvador. Ethiopie, 
France, Grece, HaYti, Islande, Inde, Iran, Irak, 
Liban, Liberia, Luxembourg, Mexique, Pays-Bas, 
Nouvelle-Zelande, Nicaragua, Norvege, Pakistan, 
Panama, Paraguy, Perou, Philippines, Arabie 
saoudite, Siam, Suede, Syrie, Turquie, Union 
Sud-Africaine, Royaume-Uni, Etats-Unis d'Ame­
rique, Uruguay, Venezuela, Yemen, Afghanistan, 
Argentine. 

Par 50 voix contre 6, le paragraphe est rejete. 

Il est procCde au vote par appel nominal sur le 
troisieme paragraphe. 

L' appel commence par !a Bolivie, doni le nom 
est tire au sort par le President. 

V otent pour : Republique socialiste sovietique 
de Bielorussie, Pologne, Republique socialiste 
sovietique d'Ukraine, Union des Republique­
socialistes sovietiques Yougosla vie, Thecoslos 
vaquie. 

Volent conlre: Bolivie, Bresil, Birmanie, Canada, 
Chili Chine Colombie, Costa-Rica, Cuba, Dane­
mark, Republique Dominicaine, Equateur Egypte, 
Salvador, Ethiopie, France, Grece, Hai'ti, Islande, 
Inde Iran Irak, Liban, Liberia, Luxembourg, 
Mexique, Pays-Bas, Nouvelle-Zelande, Nicar~gua, 
Norvege, Pakistan, Panama, Paraguay, Perou, 

256 



Philippines, Saudi Arabia, Siam, Sweden, Syria, 
Turkey, Union of South Africa, United Kingdom, 
United States of America, Uruguay, Venezuela, 
Yemen, Afghanistan, Argentina, Australia, 
Belgium. 

The paragraph was rejected by 50 votes to 6, with 
no abstentions. 

A vote was taken by roll-call on the fourth para­
graph, as follows : 

The Dominican Republic, having been drawn by 
lot by the President, voted first. 

In favour: Poland, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist 
Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, 
Yugoslavia, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Repub-
lic, Czechoslovakia. · 

Against: Dominican Republic, Ecuador, Egypt, 
El Salvador, Ethiopia, France, Greece, Haiti, 
Iceland, India, Iran, Iraq, Lebanon, Liberia, 
Luxembourg, Mexico, Netherlands, New Zealand, 
Nicaragua, Pakistan, Panama, Paraguay, Peru, 
Philippines, Saudi Arabia, Siam, Syria, Turkey, 
Union of South Africa, United Kingdom, United 
States of America, Uruguay, Yemen, Afghanistan, 
Argentina, Australia, Belgium, Bolivia, Brazil, 
Canada, Chile, China, Colombia, Costa Rica, Cuba, 
Denmark. 

Abstentions : Norway, Sweden, Venezuela, 
Burma. 

The paragraph was rejected by 46 votes to 6, with 
4 abstentions. 

A vote was taken by roll-call on the fifth paragraph, 
as follows: 

Iran, having been drawn by lot by the President, 
voted first. 

In favour: Poland, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist 
Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, 
Yugoslavia, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Hepub­
lics, Czechoslovakia. 

Against: Iran, Iraq, Lebanon, Liberia, Luxem­
bourg, Mexico, Netherlands, New Zealand, Nica­
ragua, Norway, Pakistan, Panama, Paraguay, 
Peru, Philippines, Saudi Arabia, Siam, Sweden, 
Syria, Turkey, Union of South Africa, United 
Kingdom, United States of America, Uruguay, 
Venezuela, Yemen, Afghanistan, Argentina, Aus­
tralia, Belgium, Bolivia, Brazil, Burma, Canada, 
Chile, China, Colombia, Costa Rica, Cuba, Den­
mark, Dominican Republic, Ecuador, Egypt, El 
Salvador, Ethiopia, France, Greece, Haiti, Iceland, 
India. 

The paragraph was rejected by 50 votes to 6, with 
no abstentions. 

A vote was taken by roll-call on the resolution as 
a whole, as follows : 

Czechoslovakia, having been drawn by lot by the 
President, voted first. 

In favour: Czechoslovakia, Poland, Ukrainian 
Soviet Socialist Hepublic, Union of Soviet Social­
ist Republics, Yugoslavia, Byelorussian Soviet 
Socialist Republic. 

Philippines, Arabie saoudite, Siam, Suede, Syrie, 
Turquie, Union Sud-Africaine, Royaume-Uni, 
Etats-Unis d'Amerique, Uruguay, Venezuela, 
Yemen, Afghanistan, Argentine, Australie, 
Belgique. 

Par 50 voix contre 6, le paragraphe est rejete. 

II est proc!:de au vote par appel nominal sur le 
quatrieme paragraphe. 

L'appel commence par la Republique Domini­
caine, doni le nom est tire au sort par le President. 

V otent pour : Pologne, Republique socialiste 
sovietique d'Ukraine, Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques, Yougoslavie, Republique 
socialiste sovietique de Bielorussie, Tchecoslo­
vaquie. 

V otent con ire: Republique Dominicaine, Equa­
teur, Egypte, Salvador, Ethiopie, France, Grece, 
HaYti, Islande, Inde, Iran, lrak, Liban, Liberia, 
Luxembourg, Mexique, Pays-Bas, Nouvelle­
Zelande Nicaragua, Pakistan, Panama, Paraguay, 
Peron, Philippines, Arabie saoudite, Siam, Syrie, 
Turquie, Union Sud-Africaine, Royaume-Uni, 
Etats-Unis d'Amerique, Uruguay, Yemen, Afgha­
nistan, Argentine, Australie, Belgique, Bolivie, 
Bresil, Canada, Chili, Chine, Colombie, Costa­
Hica, Cuba, Danemark. 

S' abstiennent : Norvege, Suede, Venezuela, 
Birmanie. 

Par 46 voix contre 6, avec 4 abstentions, le 
paragraphe est rejete. 

Il est procede au vote par appel nominal sur le 
cinquieme paragraphe. 

L' appel commence par l' Iran, doni le nom est 
lire au sort par le President. 

Volent pour : Pologne, Republique socialiste 
sovietique d'Ukraine, Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques, Yougoslavie, Republique 
socialiste sovietique de Bielorussie, Tchecoslo­
vaquie. 

Volent conire : Iran, Irak, Liban, Liberia, 
Luxembourg, Mexique, Pays-Bas, Nouvelle­
Zelande, Nicaragua, Norvege, Pakistan, Panama, 
Paraguay, Perou, Philippines, Arabie saoudite, 
Siam, Suede, Syrie, Turquie, Union Sud-Africaine, 
Royaume-Uni, Etats-Unis d' Amerique, Uruguay, 
Venezuela, Yemen, Afghanistan, Argentine, 
Australie, Belgique, Bolivie, Bresil, Birmanie, 
Canada, Chili, Chine, Colombie, Costa-Rica, Cuba, 
Danemark, Republique Dominicaine, Equateur, 
Egypte, Salvador, Ethiopie, France, Grece, Haiti, 
lslande, Inde. 

Par 50 voix contre 6, le paragraphe est rejete. 

Il est procCde au vote par appel nominal sur 
l'ensemble de la resolution. 

L' appel commence par la Tchecoslovaquie, doni 
le nom est tire au sort par le President. 

Volent pour: Tchecoslovaquie, Pologne, Repu­
blique socialiste sovietique d'Ukraine, Union des 
Hepubliques socialistes sovietiques, Yougoslav~e, 
Republique socialiste sovietique de BielorussiC. 

257 
17 



Against : Denmark, Dominican Republic, Ecua­
dor, Egypt, El Salvador, Ethiopia, France, Greece, 
H.aiti, Iceland, India, Iran, Iraq, Lebanon, 
Ltberia, Luxembourg, l\Iexico, Netherlands, New 
Zealand, Nicaragua, Norway, Pakistan, Panama, 
Paraguay, Peru, Philippines, Saudi Arabia, Siam, 
Sweden, Syria, Turkey, Union of South Africa, 
United Kingdom, United States of America, 
Uruguay, Venezuela, Yemen, Afghanistan, Argen­
tina, Australia, Belgium, Bolivia, Brazil, Burma, 
Canada, Chile, China, Colombia, Costa Rica, Cuba. 

Tlze resolution as a whole was rejected by 50 votes 
lo 6, with no abstentions. 

l\Ir. BEELER (Yugoslavia) declared that in 
rejecting the Yugoslav draft resolution as a whole 
and paragraph 4 of the draft resolution in parti­
cular, the Committee had repudiated the work of 
the Special Committee on the Balkans which had 
heard and questioned members of General 
Markos' army. Secondly, the Committee had 
done an injustice to former allies of the United 
Nations \Vho had fought against the Germans. 
Thirdly, and this was the worst of all, the Com­
mittee had committed a grave mistake by refusing 
to hear people who \Vished to help the Greek 
people towards reconciliation and peace and 
towards enabling them to decide their own future 
without foreign interference, as had been stated 
by General Markos in his letter addressed to the 
General Assembly (A/C.l /350). 

Mr. KATZ-SUCHY (Poland) thought that the 
negative votes of a number of representatives on 
the Yugoslav draft resolution had not meant that 
they would refuse to hear information on the real 
situation in Greece. In the interests of havina 
the question fully considered from all sides hi~ 
delegation wished to move that the Committee 
give a hearing to Miltiades Porphyrogenis, former 
Secretary-General of the EAl\11, and Vice-Chairman 
of the Association internationale des juristes demo­
crates. He hoped that all those who had so often 
declared their devotion to the truth would support 
the motion. Mr. Porphyrogenis was a Greek 
lawyer who had participated from the first in the 
struggle for civil liberties in Greece, was a former 
member of Parliament and had been active in the 
resistance movement. At the moment he was in 
Prague and had asked the Secretary-General to be 
allowed to appear before the United Nations on 
this question. Mr. Katz-Suchy thought the 
First Committee should not refuse him an invita­
tion if it wanted full information on the question 
and did not merely wish to push through a vote 
by steam-roller methods. He submitted the draft 
resolution (AjC.l/353) : 

" The First Committee 
"Decides to give a hearing to Miltiades Porphy­

rogenis former Secretary-General of the EAM and 
Vice-President of the Association inlernationale 
des juristes democrates. " 

Mr. CARTON DE WrART (Belgium) protested the 
interpretation given by the representative of 

Volent conlre : Danemark Republique 
Do11_1in~caine, Equateur, Egypte, Salvador, 
EthiOplC, France, Grece, Haiti, Islande, Inde, 
Iran, Irak, Liban, Liberia, Luxembourg, Mexique, 
Pay~-Bas, Nouvelle-Zelande, Nicaragua, Norvege, 
Pak1~t:m, Pan.ama, Paraguay, Perou, Philippines, 
Ar~b1e saoud1t~, . Siam, Suede, Syrie, Turquie, 
Umon Sud-Afncame, Royaume-Uni, Etats-Unis 
d'Amerique, Uruguay, Venezuela, Yemen, 
Afghanistan, Argentine, Australie, Belgique, 
Bolivie, Bresil, Birmanie, Canada, Chili, Chine, 
Colombie, Costa-Rica, Cuba. 

Par 50 voix contre 6, l'ensemble de la resolution 
est rejete . 

. M. BEELER (Yougoslavie) declare que, en 
reJetant le projet de resolution de Ia Yougoslavie 
dans son ensemble et le quatrieme paragraphe 
de ce projet en particulier, la Commission a desa­
VOU(S le travail de Ia Commission speciale pour les 
Balkans, qui a entendu et interroge des membres 
de I'armee du general Markos. D'autre part, la 
Commission a commis une injustice envers 
d'anciens allies des Nations Unies qui ont 
combattu contre les Allemands. Enfin - et la 
est lc pire - la Commission a commis une grave 
crreur en refusant d'entendre des personnes qui 
dcsirent contribuer a remettre le peuple grec sur 
la voie de la reconciliation et de la paix et l'aider 
a decider de son proprc avenir sans intervention 
etrangere, comme l'a declare le general Markos 
dans la lettre qu'il a adressee a I'Assemblee 
gencra:le (A/C.l /350). 

M. KATz-SucHY (Pologne) suppose que, en 
votant contre le projet de resolution de la Yougo­
sJavie, un certain nombre de representants n'ont 
pas voulu indiquer qu'ils se refuseront a prendre 
connaissance de renseignements sur la situation 
n~elle qui prevaut en Grece. Afin que Ia question 
puisse etre completement etudil:\e et sous tous 
ses aspects, Ia delegation de la Pologne propose 
a Ia Commission d'entendre M. Miltiades 
Porphyrogenis, ex-secretaire general de l'EAM 
et vice-president de l' Association internationale 
des juristes democrates. L'orateur espere que 
tous ceux qui ont si souvent proclame leur 
devouement a la verite appuieront cette motion. 
M. Porphyrogenis est un avocat grec qui a pris 
part, des le debut, a la lutte pour les libertes 
civiques en Grece ; il a ete membre du Parlement 
hellenique et a pris une part active a la resistance 
dans son pays. En ce moment, il est a Prague et 
H a sollicite du Secretaire general l'autorisation 
de -se presenter devant !'Organisation des Nations 
Unies pour etre entendu sur cette question. 
M. Katz-Suchy pense que la Premiere Commission 
ne doit pas refuser d'inviter M. Porphyrogenis, si 
elle tient a recueillir des renseignements complets 
sur Ia question et ne desire pas simplement se 
prononcer par un vote expectitif. Il presente le 
projet de resolution (AfC.l/353): 

'' La Premiere Commission 
" Decide d'entendre Miltiades Porphyrogenis, 

ancien secretaire general de l'AEM et vice­
president de !'Association internationale des 
juristes democrates. » 

M. CARTON DE WrART (Belgique) s'eleve contre 
les paroles du representant de Ia Yougoslavie qui 

258 



Yugoslavia that the vote on his draft resolution 
was contrary to the principles of the United 
Nations. There was nothing in the rules that 
would prevent the Committee from giving General 
:1Iarkos a hearing if it believed it would be useful, 
but it was contrary to international law to give 
him a hearing as the representative of a non­
existent government. There were many opinions 
concerning this government but its juridical 
position was clear and for this reason, the Belgian 
delegation had voted in the negative. 

!\Ir. CASTRO (El Salvador) thought that the new 
Polish proposal was useless and would lead the 
Committee to hearing an endless number of 
individuals. He recalled that the Special Com­
mittee on the Balkans had been appointed to 
investigate the Greek question and to give 
hearings to all the parties concerned. The First 
Committee should not duplicate the work of the 
Special Committee and should proceed to the 
consideration of the substance of the matter. 

The CHAIRMAN asked the Polish representative 
to submit his proposal in writing and suggested 
that it be discussed at the meeting on the following 
day, after it had been distributed. In the mean­
time, he proposed that the Committee proceed 
with a discussion of the reports of the Special 
Committee. When the Polish representative 
pointed out that the Committee's Third Interim 
Report (A/692) had only just been distributed and 
suggested that the Committee might adjourn 
until the next day, the Chairman explained that 
he thought the discussion could proceed on the 
basis of the previous reports. However, if there 
were a formal motion for adjournment, he would 
put it to a vote. 

Mr. KATz-SucHY (Poland) said that he had not 
made a formal motion since he considered it 
normal that sufficient time for study be allowed. 
The reports of the Special Committee were inter­
related and he did not see how the discussion could 
proceed without reference to the latest report 
which might give further information on the 
subject. 

Mr. BoGOMOLov (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) pointed out that the recent report had 
not been distributed in the French or Russian 
languages. Furthermore, there were a whole 
series of references in the report which were not 
available to the delegations. He requested the 
Chairman to see that the Russian text of the 
latest report and copies of the reference documents 
were distributed. 

The CHAIRMAN replied that the documents had 
been translated into the working languages and 
that the Third Interim Report was now being 
translated into Russian. The documents of the 
Special Committee, however, had not been 
published but could be consulted by the delega­
tions in the offices of the Secretariat. 

1\lr. BEELER (Yugoslavia) said that as the 
Chairman had suggested that the proposal to 

a pretendu que le scrutin sur son projet de reso­
lution a constitue une violation des principes de 
!'Organisation des Nations Unies. Il n'y a rien 
dans le reglement interieur qui empeche la 
Commission d'entendre le general Markos si Ia 
Commission le juge utile, mais il est contraire au 
droit international de I' entendre en taut que repre­
sentant d'un gouvernement inexistant. Les 
opmwns concernant ce gouvernement sont 
diverses ; il n'en reste pas moins que sa situation 
juridique est claire ; c'est pourquoi la Belgique a 
vote contre le projet de resolution. 

M. CASTRO (Salvador) est d'avis que la 
nouvelle proposition de la Pologne est inutile et 
entrai'nerait la Commission a entendre un nombre 
infini de personnes. Il rappelle que la Commission 
Speciale pour les Balkans a ete creee pour 
enqueter sur la question grecque et pour entendre 
toutes les parties interessees. Il nc faut pas que le 
travail de la Premiere Commission fasse double 
emploi avec celui de la Commission speciale. 
L'orateur demande que la Premiere Commission 
passe a !'etude du fond de la question. 

Le PRESIDENT invite le representant de la 
Pologne a presenter sa proposition par ecrit. II 
suggere qu'elle soit discutee a la seance du 
lendemain, quand elle aura ete distribuee aux 
membres de la Commission et que, en attendant, 
la Commission passe a la discussion des rapports 
de la Commission speciale. Le representant de la 
Pologne ayant fait remarquer que le Troisieme 
Rapport interimaire de la Commission speciale 
(A/692) vient a peine d'etre distribue, propose que 
la Commission s'ajourne au lendemain. Le 
President exprime l'avis que la discussion 
pourrait se poursuivre sur la base des rapports 
anterieurs. Toutefois, si une motion formelle 
d'ajournement est presentee, ilia mettra aux voix. 

M. KATZ-SUCHY (Pologne) dit que s'il n'a pas 
presente de motion formelle, c'est parce qu'il 
estime normal qu'un delai suffisant soit accorde 
aux membres de la Commission pour l'etude des 
rapports. Les rapports de la Commission speciale 
sont intimement lies et l'orateur ne voit pas 
comment la discussion pourrait se poursuivre 
sans qu'il soit fait mention du dernier rapport, qui 
est susceptible d'apporter des renseignements 
complementaires sur la question. 

M. BoGoMoLciv (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) signale que le dernier 
rapport n'a ete distribue ni en fran<;ais, ni en 
russe. D'autre part, il contient toute une serie 
de references a des documents qui ne sont pas a 
la disposition des delegations. Il demande au 
President de veiller a ce que le texte russe du 
dernier rapport soit distribue, ainsi que des copies 
des documents de reference. 

Le PRESIDENT repond que les documents ont 
ete traduits dans les langues de travail et que Ia 
traduction en russe du Troisieme Rapport inte­
rimaire est en cours. Quant aux documents de la 
Commission Speciale, ils n'ont pas et~ pub~ies, 
mais ils peuvent etre consultes par les delegatiOns 
dans les bureaux du Secretariat. 

M. BEBLER (Yougoslavie) presente une motio.n 
formelle d'ajournement. Comme le President a d1t 

259 



adjourn might be put fonnally, he would so move. 
At the same time he asked to be the first speaker 
on the question at the next meeting. 

The CHAinMAN thanked the representative of 
Yugoslavia for facilitating the procedure and 
stated that six other speakers had already made 
requests for the floor on this question. 

~Ir. ?11cNEIL (United Kingdom) said that if he 
were persuaded that the motion for adjournment 
was a tactical move te prevent discussion, he 
would oppose it. However, he was of the opinion 
that the representative of the USSR had made a 
reasonable point and suggested that the Rappor­
teur might inform the Committee whether he 
intended to refer only to the substance of the 
reports which had already been circulated or also 
to the Third Report which had just been received. 
In the latter event, Mr. l\Ic~eil would support the 
motion. 

Mr. BoGOMOLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) commented that according to rule 51, 
all resolutions and other important documents 
should be made available in the official languages. 
However, the basic document, namely the original 
report (A/574) was not yet available in Russian 
although some of the subsidiary documents had 
been translated. The USSR delegation requested 
the Chairman to accelerate the distribution of all 
basic documents in Russian. Mr. Bogomolov 
observed that the Third Interim Report was not 
yet available even in French which \Yas one of the 
working languages. He did not insist upon post­
ponement but he did insist that the 'vorking 
conditions should he such as to ensure efficiency. 

The CHAIR!IIA:-< assured the USSR represen­
tative that he would endeavour to comply with 
his request with respect to the Assembly docu­
ments. The document in question had been 
prepared only in English and French but he would 
request Russian translation. 

Mr. PIPINELIS (Greece) asked for a reply from 
the Rapporteur to the question put by the repre­
sentative of the United Kingdom. 

Mr.CASTILLONAJERA(Mexico),Rapportcurofthe 
United Nations Special Committee on the Balkans, 
said it was his understanding that the basic report 
was under discussion and not the Third Interim 
Report. The latter stated in its conclusions that 
the facts presented therein were not such as to 
change the conclusions of the two previous 
reports. 

Mr. McNEIL (United Kingdom) observed that it 
appeared that the Rapporteur would not be 
dependent upon the Third Interim Report when 
making his statement. Consequently, although 
he did not wish to place the USSR representative 
at a disadvantage, he would oppose the Yugoslav 
motion. 

Mr. CASTILLO NAJERA (Mexico), Rapporteur of 
the United Nations Special Committee on the 
Balkans, said that the Third Interim Report 

qu'on pouvait le faire, il demande en mcme temp~ 
a a voir le premier Ia parole a Ia reprise de l'examen 
de cette question a la seance suivante. 

Le Pm3SIDENT remercie le representant de Ia 
Yougoslavie de faciliter les travaux et annonce 
que six autres representants ont deja demande a 
prendre la parole sur ce sujet. 

M. McNEIL (Royaume-Uni) declare qu'il votera 
contre la motion d'ajournement s'il voit qu'elle 
constitue une manceuvre pour empecher l'examen 
de la question. Il estime, par contre, que le repre­
sentant de l'URSS a souleve une question fort 
scnsee ; le Rapporteur pourrait peut-etre faire 
savoir a Ia Commission s'il a !'intention de faire 
Ctat unlquement du contenu des rapports deja 
distribue.s, ou s'il entend parler egalement du 
troisicme rapport, que l'on vient de recevoir. 
Dans ce dernier cas, M. McNeil voterait en faveur 
de Ia motion. 

~I. Bocmrowv (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovletiques) fait observer que, aux 
tennes de !'article 51 du reglement interieur, 
toutes les resolutions et tous les autres documents 
importants doivent etre a la disposition des repre­
sentants dans les langues officielles. Or lc 
document de base, a savoir le premier rapport 
(A/574), n'existe pas encore en russe, alors que 
certains documents secondaires ont deja etc 
tradnits . La delegation de l'URSS prie le President 
de faire activer la distribution de tous les docu­
ments importants en russe. M. Bogomolov fait 
remarquer que le troisieme rapport provisoire 
n'a meme pas encore ete distribue en franc;ais, qui 
est l'une des deux langues de travail. Il n'insiste 
pas sur l'ajournement, mais il demande vivement 
que le necessaire soit fait pour permettre aux 
represcntants de travailler utilement. 

Le PRJ~SIDENT assure le representant de l'URSS 
qu'il s'efforcera de lui donner satisfaction en ce 
qui concerne les documents de 1' Assemblee. Le 
document dont il s'agit n'a ete etabli qu'en anglais 
et en frail(;ais, mais il demandera qu'il soit traduit 
en russe. 

M. PIPINELIS (Grece) demande au Rapporteur 
de rcpondre a la question posee par le representant 
du Royaume-Uni. 

M. CASTILLO NAJERA (Mexique), Rapporteur 
de la Commission speciale des Nations Unies 
pour les Balkans, dit que, a son avis, Ia discussion 
porte sur le rapport de base et non sur le troisie~c 
rapport intcrimaire. Il est dit dans la conclu~wn 
de ce dernier rapport que les faits qu'il contient 
ne sont pas de nature a modifier les conclusions 
des deux rapports precedents. 

M. :;\-1cNEIL (Royaume-Uni) fait remarquer que, 
apparemment, lorsqu'il fera sa declaration, le 
Rapporteur n'aura pas a faire fonds sur le 
troisieme rapport interimaire. L'orateur votera 
done contre Ia motion presentee par la Yougo­
slavie, sans vouloir toutefois desavantager lc 
representant de l'URSS. 

M. CASTJLLO NAJERA (Mexique), Rapport~ur 
de la Commission speciale des Nations Umes 
pour les Balkans, declare que le troisieme rapport 

260 



presented an account of facts which were similar 
to those in previous reports. No new facts had 
emerged which would serve to modify the earlier 
conclusions. The report was of a confirmatory 
nature. With regard to the translation of the 
documents, the probable reason for their appear­
ance in English and French only was that they 
had just been received by the Secretariat. 

Mr. BoGOMOLov (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) as a point of information stated that 
the basic report (A/574) had been issued in June 
1948 which gave ample time for translation. 

Mr. McNEIL (United Kingdom) remarked that 
the USSR representative did not appear to be at 
a disadvantage since the Rapporteur would not 
be d ealing with the Third Interim Report. He 
believed that the Committee should continue by 
hearing at least the statement of the Rapporteur. 

. Mr. KATZ-SUCHY (Poland) said that he had 
gathered a contrary impression from the Rappor­
teur, who had said that the Third Interim Report 
had no special bearing on the question other t han 
to confirm earlier conclusions. However, the 
Rapporteur did not say he would not refer to the 
report. Mr. Katz-Suchy was interested not only 
in the conclusions reached, but also in the facts set 
forth. He was curious to know what it was that 
had strengthened the prior conclusions. He did 
not see how the Rapporteur could avoid reference 
to this latest report, when dealing with the 
earlier ones. 

1\fr. CASTRO (El Salvador) said he was opposed 
to postponing the debate. The first two reports 
were up for consideration and their contents were 
known. With regard to translation, his delega­
tion and others were in a comparable position to 
the USSR delegation since the documents were 
not available in Spanish. However, they had 
accepted the use of the working languages in 
order to avoid delay. 

The motion for adjournment moved by the repre­
sentative of Yugoslavia was then put to a vote. It 
was rejected by a vote of 33 to 4, with 14 abstentions. 

)lr. BoGOMOLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) said that he had abstained from voting 
on the motion for adjournment. He did not 
insist upon postponement, for postponement of 
questions was becoming a tradition in the Com­
mittee. However, his delegation did request the 
translation of documents into Russian. 

l\lr.CASTILLO NAJERA!(Mexico ), Rapporteur of the 
United Nations Special Committee on the Balkans, 
said that the Balkan question was not new to the 
United Nations and he would not go into the 
detailed history of the discussions in the Security 
Council during 1946 when the Council considered 
the question for the third time. On 19 December 
1946, the Security Council constituted a Com­
mission 1 to study the causes and character of 
incidents and alleged frontier violations in 
northern Greece. This Commission was composed 
of the eleven members of the Security Council and 

1 See Off!cial Records of the Security Council, First Year, 
second series, No. 28, page 651. 

interimaire expose des faits analogues a ceux qui 
font !'objet des rapports pn\cedents. II n'est 
apparu aucun fait nouveau que l'on puisse 
invoquer pour modifier les conclusions anterieures. 
Le dernier rapport ne fait que confirmer Ies 
precedents. Quant aux traductions, si les 
documents n'ont paru qu'en anglais et en franc;ais, 
c'est vraisemblablement parce que Ie Secretariat 
vient seulement de les recevoir. 

M. BoGoMoLov (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) signale a titre d'infor­
mation que le rapport de base (A/574) a ete distri­
bue en juin 1948, c'est-a-dire qu'on a eu tout le 
temps necessaire pour le traduire. 

M. McNEIL (Royaume-Uni) fait observer que 
le representant de l'URSS ne semble pas desa­
vantage, puisque le Rapporteur ne parlera pas 
du troi~ieme rapport interimaire. A son avis, la 
Commission devrait maintenant entendre tout 
au moins la declaration du Rapporteur . 

M. KATZ-SUCHY (Pologne) a compris les paroles 
du Rapporteur d'une maniere tout autre. 
lVL Castillo Najera a declare en efTet que le 
troisieme rapport interimaire ne faisait que 
confirmer des conclusions anterieures ; il n'a pas 
dit qu"ilne ferait pas etat de ce rapport. M. Katz­
Suchy s'intcresse non seulement aux conclusions 
auxquelles on est parvenu, mais aussi aux faits 
exposes. Il aimerait savoir ce qui est venu 
renforcer les conclusions anterieures. Il ne voit 
pas comment le Rapporteur peut parler des 
rapports precedents sans faire allusion au dernier 
rapport. 

M. CASTRO (Salvador) s'oppose a ce que la 
discussion soit ajournee. Les deux premiers 
rapports sont prets a etre examines et on connait 
leur contenu. Quant a la traduction des docu­
ments, sa delegation se trouve dans la meme 
situation que la delegation de l'URSS, puisque 
les documents n'existent pas en espagnol. 
Toutefois, afin d'eviter tout retard, sa delegation 
a accepte de faire usage des langues de travail. 

M isc aux voix, la motion d' ajournement presentee 
par le representant de la Yougoslavie est rejetee par 
33 voix contre 4, avec 14 abstentions. 

M. BoGoMoLov (Union des Republiques 
socialistes sovietiques) s'est abstenu de voter sur 
la motion d'ajournement. 11 ne tient pas specia­
lement a ~un ajournement, etant donne que cette 
pratique-devient une habitude a la Commission. 
Sa delegation demande neanmoins que les 
documents soient traduits en russe. 

M. CASTILLO NAJERA (Mexique), Rapporteur 
de la Commission speciale des Nations Unies 
pour les Balkans, rappelle que la question des 
Balkans n'est pas nouvelle pour !'Organisation. 
ll n'a pas l'i_ntention de faire un compte rend~ 
detaille de la discussion qui a eu lieu au Conseii 
de securite en 1946, alors que cet organe examinait 
la question pour la troisieme fois. Le 19 dece.m?re 
1946, le Conseil de securite a cree une CommiSSIOn 
chargee d'etudier les causes et la nature des 
incidents et des pretendues violations de frontiere 
qui se sont produits dans le nord de la Grece1

• Cette 

1 Voir les Proces-verbaux of!iciels du Conseil de Securite, 
Premiere Annee, seconde serie, N° 28, p. 651. 

261 



spent four months from January to May 1947 in 
collecting evidence on the spot. Then the Com­
mission submitted a report to the Security 
Council (S/360). The Council, l10wever, was 
unable to settle the question and on 15 September 
19·17, decided to r emove the question from its 
agenda and transmit all relevant documents to 
the General Assembly.! On 23 September, the 
General Assembly began to debate the question 
of " Threats to the political independence and 
territorial integrity of Greece ". On 21 October 
19-17 by 40 votes to 6 with 11 abstentions, the 
General Assembly passed the resolution 109 (II) 
which called upon Albania, Bulgaria, and Yugo­
slavia to do nothing which could furnish aid and 
assistance to the guerrillas and invited these three 
countries to co-operate with Greece in the settle­
ment of their disputes by peaceful means. At the 
same time the resolution created the United 
Nations Special Committee on the Balkans con­
sisting of the representatives of Australia, Brazil, 
China, France, J\1exico, the Netherlands, Pakistan, 
the United Kingdom and the United States. 
Poland and the USSR were also nominated as 
members of the Committee but even before the 
resolution had been passed, both had stated that 
they would not participate in the work of the 
Committee and had persisted in their abstention. 
However, seats had been held open on the Com­
mittee for Poland and the USSR. Subsequently, 
Albania, Bulgaria and Yugoslavia also had 
adopted a non-co-operative attitude that had 
greatly hampered the work of the Committee, 
which was to observe the compliance with the 
resolution of 21 October and assist the four 
Governments in the implementation of its recom­
mendation. On 25 November 1947, the Special 
Committee approved a resolution which requested 
the Secretary-General to inform the Governments 
of Poland and the USSR that the Committee 
hoped that those Governments would participate 
in its work. 2 No answer to that communication 
had been received. 

On 26 November 1947, the Special Committee 
decided that, to pursue its task of observation, it 
should create groups of observers to be on the 
spot on both sides of the Greek frontiers with 
Albania, Bulgaria, and Yugoslavia. The Secre­
tary-General was requested to secure the consent 
of the four Governments concerned for the 
establishment of these groups in their territories. 
Only the Greek Government authorized the 
Special Committee to travel freely in its territory 
and gave them co-operation. The other three 
Governments did not permit the Committee to 
function in their territories and stated that the 
Committee was illegal. However, the Bulgarian 
Government did in one case authorize a group to 
enter to make an investigation. Subsequently, 
that Government stated that it did not desire to 
be investigated by the Committee. 

1 See Official Records of the General Assembly, Third 
Session, Supplement :No. 2, page 17. 

2 See Official Records of the General Assembly, Third 
Session, Supplement No. 8, paragraph 10. 

Commission se composait des onze membres du 
Conseil de securite et elle s'est employee pendant 
quatre mois, de janvier a mai 1947, a recueillir 
des tcmoignages sur place. Elle a ensuite pn\sente 
un rapport au Conseil de securite (S/360). Celui-ci 
n'a pu resoudre Ia question et a decide, le 15 
septembre 1917, de retirer la question de son 
ordrc du jour et de transmettre tousles documents 
de Ia cause a l'Assemblee generale1• Le 23 
septembre, l' Assemblee generale a aborde 
l'examen de la question des << menaces a l'inde­
pendance politique et a l'integrite de Ia Grece ». 
Le 21 octobre 1947, l'Assemblee generate, par 
40 voix contre 6, avec 11 abstentions, a adopte Ia 
resolution 109 (II), qui invitait l'Albanie, Ia 
Bulgarie et la Yougoslavie a ne rien faire qui 
puisse constituer nne assistance et un soutien aux 
francs-tireurs, et invitait ees trois pays, d'une part, 
et Ia Grece, d'autre part, a collaborer au reglement 
pacifique de leurs differends. La meme resolution 
creait Ia Commission speciale des Nations Unies 
pour les Balkans, composee des representants de 
l'Australie, du Bresil, de Ia Chine, de la France, du 
Mexique, des Pays-Bas, du Pakistan, du 
Royaume-Uni ct des Etats-Unis. La Pologne et 
I'URSS ont egalement ete designees pour faire 
partie de Ia Commission, mais elles ont toutes 
deux fait savoir, avant meme que la resolution 
cut cte adoptee, qu'elles ne participeraient pas 
aux travaux de Ia Commission, et elles ont 
persiste dans cette attitude. Toutefois, des sieges 
sont restes reserves a l'URSS et a la Pologne. Par 
la suite, l' Albanie, la Bulgarie et la Y ougoslavie 
ont aussi adopte une attitude de non-cooperation, 
ce qui a eonsiderablement gene les travaux de Ia 
Commission, laquelle etait tenue de se conformer 
a Ia resolution du 21 octobre et d'aider les quatre 
Gouvernements a mettre en reuvre les recom­
mandations qu'elle contenait. Le 25 novembre 
1947, la Commission speciale a ado pte une reso­
lution qui priait le Secretaire general de faire 
savoir aux Gouvernements de Ia Pologne et de 

1 l'URSS que la Commission speciale esperait voir 
ces deux pays prendre part a ses travaux2• Cette 
communication est restee sans reponse. 

Le 26 novembre 1947, la Commission speciale 
a decide qu'il fallait, pour poursuivre sa tache, 
crcer des groupes d'observateurs qui se rendraient 
sur les lieux, des deux cMes de la frontiere qui 
separe Ia Grece de 1' Albanie, de la Bulgarie et de 
la Yougoslavie. La Commission speciale a demande 
au Secretaire general d'obtenir des quatre 
Gouvernements interesses l'autorisation pour ces 
groupes de s'installer sur leurs territoires. Seul le 
Gouvernement grec a permis aux membres de l_a 
Commission de voyager librement sur son terri­
toire et il est le seul a. avoir prete sa collaboration. 
Les trois autres Gouvernements n'ont pas permis 
a Ia Commission d'exercer ses fonctions sur leurs 
territoires et ils ont declare que cette Commission 
etait illegale. Toutefois, le Gouvernement de la 
Bulgarie a, dans un seul cas, autorise un groupe 
a penetrer sur son territoire pour faire. un~ 
enquete. Par Ia suite, ce Gouvernement a declare 
qu'il ne desirait pas etre soumis a des enquetes 
de la Commission. 

1 Voir lcs Documents officiels de l' Assemb!ee generaTe, 
troisieme session, supplement no 2, p. 18. 

~Voir Ies Documents officiels de l'Assembtee generate,' 
troisieme session, supplt\ment n° 8, paragraphc 10. 

262 



The Special Committee believed that its first 
duty was to attempt to conciliate the parties. 
Secondly, it should attempt to settle certain 
problems concerning the frontiers, minorities, and 
political refugees, for example, which were disturb­
ing the relations of Greece and its neighbours. 
Thirdly, the Committee was to keep the General 
Assembly informed of the extent to which its 
recommendations were being carried out. 

\Vith regard to the first of these tasks, the 
Special Committee had found great difficulty in 
establishing contact with Albania, Bulgaria, and 
Yugoslavia. The numerous communications sent 
via the Secretary-General, either received no 
reply or were answered in such a way that 
1\Ir. Castillo Najera was reluctant to quote them. 

The Special Committee had then tried to be of 
assistance in reaching frontier agreements and in 
seeking agreements on frontier minorities, and in 
attempting to deal with the problem of political 
refugees. Clearly, these three matters required 
the co-operation of all parties. In connexion with 
frontiers, it had been able to consult with the 
Greek Government, which had presented a draft 
of conditions. However, the problem remained 
unsolved. The complex problem of the trans­
ference of minorities was one that could not admit 
of solution if three out of four parties would not 
participate in discussions ; consequently, it had 
not been solved. With regard to political 
refugees, despite the lack of co-operation, the 
Special Committee did tackle the problem and, in 
collaboration with the International Refugee 
Organization, did succeed in taking care of half 
of the persons involved and hoped to dispose of 
the remainder by the end of the present year. 
Another problem which had arisen but which had 
not been specifically entrusted to the Special Com­
mittee was concerned with the kidnapping of 
children. A special report on this question would 
be issued. 

The Special Committee attempts at conciliation 
had not been successful. They had, however, 
sought to discover the extent to which Greece's 
neighbours were conforming with the Assembly 
resolution (109 /II). They had investigated fron­
tier incidents by means of direct observation, 
rather than through the questioning of witnesses. 
This procedure had been both dangerous and 
difficult for the observer groups. Frequently, 
they were fired upon by the guerrillas and also 
from across the frontier. General Markos had 
instructed his forces not to modify their tactics 
because observer groups were present and indeed, 
had ordered them to treat captured observers as 
prisoners of war. Some members of the Com­
mittee had been gravely injured in the course of 
their work and Mr. Castillo Najera paid tribute to 
their courage in the cause of peace. 

The Special Committee had sought to be 
scrupulously impartial and to this end, had 
examined each observation report minutely; those 
reports that seemed inadequate were set aside. 

La Commission speciale estimait que son 
premier devoir etait d'essayer d'amener la conci­
liation entre les parties. Sa seconde tache etait de 
regler certains problemes concernant les frontieres, 
par exemple les problemes poses par les minorites 
et les refugies politiques qui rendaient difficiles 
les relations entre la Grece et ses voisins. Enfin, 
la Commission devait faire savoir a l'Assemblee 
generale dans quelle mesure ses recommandations 
etaient executees. 

En ce qui concerne Ia premiere de ces taches, 
la Commission a eprouve de grandes difficultes a 
prendre contact avec l'Albanie, la Bulgarie et Ia 
Yougoslavie. Les nombreuses communications 
envoyees par J'intermediaire du Secretaire general 
n'ont pas ret;u de reponse ou ont ret;u des reponses 
telles que M. Castillo Najera hesite ales citer. 

La Commission speciale s'est ensuite efforcce 
d'aider a Ia conclusion d'accords de frontieres ; 
elle a egalement recherche la possibilite de 
conclure des accords concernant les minorites qui 
habitent des deux cotes de la frontiere et a tente 
de s'occuper du probleme des refugies politiques. 
De toute evidence, ces trois questions exigeaient 
la collaboration de toutes les parties. En ce qui 
concerne les frontieres, la Commission a pu 
conferer avec le Gouvernement grec qui a fait 
connaltre ses conditions. Toutefois, le probleme 
n'est toujours pas resolu. Il n'est pas possible de 
trouver une solution pour le probleme complexe 
qu'est le transfert des minorites, si trois des quatre 
parties refusent de prendre part aux discussions. 
Aussi ce probleme, lui aussi, n'a pu etre resolu. 
Quant aux refugies politiques, la Commission, 
malgre !'absence de cooperation, s'est attaquee 
au probleme eta pu, en collaboration avec !'Orga­
nisation internationale des n~fugies, prendre soin 
de la moitie des personnes interessees et elle 
espere etre en mesure de s'occuper des autres avant 
la fin de cette annee. Un autre probleme s'est 
pose, mais la Commission speciale n'en a pas 
ete chargee de maniere particuliere : c' est celui 
de l'enlevement des enfants. Un rapport special 
sera public sur cette question. 

Les efforts tentes par la Commission speciale 
en vue d'amener la conciliation entre les parties 
n'ont pas ete couronnes de succes. La Commission 
a toutefois cherche a voir dans quelle mesure 
les voisins de la Grece se conformaient a la n\so­
lution de l' Assemblee generale (109/II). Elle a 
enquete sur les incidents de frontiere par obser­
vation directe plutOt qu'en interrogeant les 
temoins. Cette maniere de faire s'est revelee a 
la fois dangereuse et penible pour les groupes 
d'observateurs. II leur est arrivesouvent d'essuyer 
des coups de feu de francs-tireurs ou venant de 
l'autre cote de la frontiere. Le general Markos 
a donne a ses troupes l'ordre de ne pas modifier 
leur tactique en raison de la presence des groupes 
d'observateurs, et leur a meme ordonne de traiter 
comme prisonniers de guerre les observ~te~us 
captures. Quelques membres de la CommissiOn 
ont ete gravement blesses pendan~ l'acc?m­
plissement de leurs taches et M. Castillo NaJera 
rend hommage au courage dont ils ont fait 
preuve pour defendre la cause de la paix. 

La Commission speciale s'est efforcee d'etre 
scrupuleusement impartiale et, a cette fin, a 
examine dans les moindres details tons Ies rapports 
qui lui ont ete soumis par lesgroupes d' observatcurs; 

263 



With regard to results, the Committee had had 
considerable success \Yith the refugee problem. 
Apart from this, it had examined the political 
situation largely through the medium of observer 
groups and had sought to observe the way in 
which the Assembly recommendations were being 
carried out. 

The Special Committee's report' upon its ten 
months of endeavour had been drawn up in 
Geneva and had been unanimously approved 
insofar as the facts were concerned. The inter­
pretation of these facts was approved by eight 
votes in favour, with one abstention. The report 
proper had two parts : the first dealt with the 
unsuccessful attempts at negotiations and the 
second presented a number of frontier incidents 
which had been observed by the Committee's 
groups. This report when read with the supple­
mentary reports should serve to show the serious 
situation which existed in the Balkans. 

Mr. BEELER (Yugoslavia), on a point of order, 
asked about the participation of the Special 
Committee's rapporteur in the discussion. He 
pointed out that at the previous session of the 
Assembly, the Balkan Report had merely been 
circulated. Mr Behler wished to know how the 
Rapporteur had been appointed. It was his 
opinion that the First Committee should have 
taken such action. 

The CHAIRMAN stated that Mr. Castillo Najera 
was the Mexican representative on the Special 
Committee and had been elected Rapporteur in 
that Committee. He had been requested to sit 
with the officers of the First Committee in order 
to present the Special Committee's report to the 
Assembly. 

Mr. BEELER (Yugoslavia) said that in his 
opinion the Chairman had erred in inviting 
anyone to sit among the officers without requesting 
the approval of the Committee. He proposed 
that the Special Committee's Rapporteur should 
leave the chair he now occupied. 

The CHAIRMAN replied that he had informed the 
Committee that he was asking the Rapporteur 
to present the report and no objections had been 
raised. 

Mr. McNEIL (United Kingdom) confirmed this 
statement by the Chairman. In the opinion of 
his delegation, the Chairman and the Rapporteur 
of the Special Committee had exhibited exem­
plary propriety and calmness in a rather difficult 
situation. 

Mr BEBLER (Yugoslavia) observed that he had 
been conciliatory in that he had not objected to 
the presentation of the report by a member of 
the Special Committee. However, now that the 
report had been read, he proposed that the 
Committee should decide that the Rapporteur 

1 See Official Records of the General Assembly, Third 
Session, Supplement No 8. 

il n'a pas ete tenu compte des rapports qui ne 
semblaient pas presenter des garanties suffisantes. 

Pour ce qui est des resuJtats, la Commission 
speciale a obtenu un succes considerable en ce qui 
concerne le probleme des refugies. En dehors de 
cette question, la Commission a examine la 
situation politique en se servant surtout de 
groupes d'observateurs et s'est efforcee de voir 
de quelle fac;on les recommandations de 1' Assemblee 
generale etaient executees. 

La Commission speciale a etabli, a Geneve, un 
rapport! sur ses dix mois d'activite; ce rapport, 
quant a l'expose des faits, a ete approuve a 
l'unanimite. L'interpretation de ces faits a ete 
approuvee par huit voix, avec une abstention. 
Le rapport lui-meme se divise en deux parties : 
la premiere traite des tentatives infructueuses de 
negociations et la deuxieme expose un certain 
nombre d'incidents de frontieres qui ont ete 
observes par les groupes de la Commission. Ce 
rapport, joint aux rapports supplementaires, 
doit suffire a montrer la gravite de la situation 
qui existe dans les Balkans. 

M. BEBLER (Yougoslavie) souleve un point 
d'ordre et demande quelle doit etre la partici­
pation du Rapporteur de la Commission speciale 
a la discussion. Il fait remarquer que, lors de 
la derniere session de l' Assemblee precedente, le 
rapport sur les Balkans a simplement fait !'objet 
d'une distribution. M. Behler desirerait savoir 
comment le Rapporteur a ete designe. A son avis, 
c'est a la Premiere Commission qu'il appartient de 
prendre la decision pour toutes les questions de ce 
genre. 

LE PRESIDENT dit que M. Castillo Najera a 
represente le Mexique a la Commission speciale 
et qu'il a ete elu Rapporteur par cette Commis­
sion. Il a ete invite a prendre place a cote des 
membres du Bureau de la Premiere Commission 
afin de presenter le rapport de la Commission 
Speciale a l'Assemblee. 

M. BEBLER (Yougoslavie) declare que, a son 
avis, le President a commis une erreur en invitant 
qui que ce so it a prendre place a cOte des membres 
du Bureau sans demander au prealable !'appro­
bation de la Commission. Il propose que le 
Rapporteur de la Commission speciale quitte le 
siege qu'il occupe actuellement. 

Le PRESIDENT replique qu'il a informe la 
Commission qu'il demandait au Rapporteur de 
presenter le rapport et qu'aucune objection 
n'a ete elevee. 

M. McNEIL (Royaume-Uni) confirme !'indi­
cation donnee par le President. De !'avis de sa 
delegation, le President et le Rapporteur de la 
Commission speciale ont fait montre d'une 
correction et d'un calme exemplaires dans une 
situation quelque peu difficile. 

M. BEBLER (Yougoslavie) fait remarquer qu'il 
s'est montre conciliant puisqu'il ne s'est pas 
oppose a la presentation du rapport par un 
membre de la Commission speciale. Cependant, 
maintenant que le rapport a ete lu, il propose 
que la Commission decide que le Rapporteur de 

1 Voir Ies Documents officiels de rl'Assemblt!e genlrale, 
troisieme session, supplement no 18. 

264 



of the Special Committee was not an officer of the 
First Committee and should not sit with its 
officers. 

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that the Rapporteur 
of the Special Committee was not an officer of 
the First Committee but was merely sitting among 
them temporarily. However, the question of 
where he should sit could be put to a vote. 

l\Ir. BEELER (Yugoslavia) said he wished to 
add to this proposal that the Rapporteur of the 
Special Committee should not participate in the 
Committee's discussions. 

Mr. STOLK (Venezuela) observed that the 
Yugoslav proposal consisted of two parts. On 
the one hand, there was the question of where 
the Rapporteur of the Special Committee should 
sit and, on the other hand, there was the question 
of his participation in the debate. He asked for 
the proposal to be voted upon in two parts. 

l\Ir McNEIL (United Kingdom) said he thought 
it would be normal for the Rapporteur to continue 
to be available to answer questions and give 
information in his capacity as an expert. 
Mr. McNeil hoped that if it were decided that the 
Rapporteur should not participate in the debate, 
it would not mean that questions could not be put 
to him and that he could not reply. 

Mr. STOLK (Venezuela) said that his delegation 
believed that it had been proper to invite the 
Rapporteur of the Special Committee to present 
a statement. His delegation also believed it 
would be useful if it were possible in the future 
to ask the Rapporteur to clarify certain points or 
give additional information which might be 
required. The question of where the Rapporteur 
was to sit seemed unimportant but perhaps it 
would be convenient to follow the precedents 
for the seating of those who were invited to 
participate in the debate without a vote. 

Mr. BEELER (Yugoslavia) agreed with the inter­
pretations of his proposal which had been given 
by the representatives of the United Kingdom and 
Venezuela, namely, that the Rapporteur should 
not participate in the debate but should be 
available to answer questions. 

l\1r. BoGOMOLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) remarked that the objections of the 
USSR delegation to the establishment of the 
Special Committee were well-known. However, 
he agreed that in the present circumstances the 
Rapporteur should be accorded the usual status 
and should be available to answer questions. 

The first part of the Yugoslav proposal, namely, 
that the Rapporteur of the United Nations Special 
Committee on the Balkans should vacate his seat 
among the officers of the Committee, was then put 
to a vote. It was rejected by 38 votes to 6. 

The second part of the Yugoslav proposal, 
namely, that the Rapporteur of the United Nations 
Special Committee on the Balkans should not 

la Commission speciale n'est pas membre du 
Bureau de Ia Premiere Commission et ne doit 
pas sieger a cote des membres de ce Bureau. 

Le PRESIDENT fait remarquer que le Rapporteur 
de la Commission speciale n'est pas membre du 
Bureau de la Premiere Commission et qu'il 
a simplement pris place parmi ses membres a 
titre temporaire. Toutefois, on peut mettre aux 
voix la question de savoir oil il doit sieger. 

M. BEELER (Yougoslavie) declare qu'il desire 
ajouter a sa proposition que le Rapporteur de 
la Commission speciale ne doit pas participer 
aux discussions de la Commission. 

M. STOLK (Venezuela) fait observer que la 
proposit ion yougoslave comprend deux parties ; 
elle pose, d'une part, Ia question de Ia place a 
laquelle doit sieger le Rapporteur de la Commis­
sion speciale et, d'autre part, la question de sa 
participation aux dcbats. Il demande que ces 
deux parties soient mises aux voix separement. 

M. McNEIL (Royaume-Uni) estime qu'il serait 
normal que le Rapporteur demeurat a la dispo­
sition des membres de Ia Commission pour 
repondre a leurs questions et fournir des rensei­
gnements en sa qualite d'expert. II espere que 
si l'on decidait que le Rapporteur ne doit pas 
prendre part a la discussion cela ne signifierait 
pas que I' on ne pourrait lui poser des questions 
et qu'il n'y pourrait n\pondre. 

M. STOLK (Venezuela) juge qu'il etait correct 
d'inviter le Rapporteur de la Commission speciale 
a faire une declaration. Il serait utile de pouvoir 
lui demander, si cela s'avere necessaire, de 
preciser certains points ou de fournir des rensei­
gnements complcmentaires. La question de Ia 
place a laquelle doit sieger le Rapporteur lui 
parait sans importance, mais peut-etre serait-il 
bon de suivre les precedents qui ont ete etablis 
lorsque des personnes ont etc invitees a parti­
ciper aux discussions t..e la Commission sans 
droit de vote. 

M. BEELER (Yougoslavie) approuve la maniere 
dont les representants du Royaume-Uni et du 
Venezuela interpretent sa proposition : le Rappor­
teur ne doit pas prendre part a Ia discussion, 
mais il doit rester a la disposition des membres 
de la Commission afin de repondre aux questions 
qui pourraient lui etre posees. 

M. BoGOMOLOV (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) fait observer que les objections 
de la delegation de l'URSS contre la creation 
de la Commission speciale sont bien connues. 
Cependant, il convient que, dans les circons­
tances presentes, le Rapporteur doit beneficier 
du statut habitue! et rester a la disposition des 
membres pour repondre aux questions. 

Mise aux voix, la premiere partie de la propo­
sition yougoslave, qui demande que le Rapporteur 
de la Commission speciale des Nations Unies 
pour les Balkans abandonne La place qu'il occupe 
parmi les membres du Bureau de La Commission, 
est rejetee par 38 voix contre 6. 

Mise aux voix, la seconde partie de la proposition 
yougoslave, qui demande que le Rapporteur de 

; La Commission speciale des Nations Unies pour 

265 



participate in the debate, but should be available 
to answer questions was then voted upon. It was 
adopted by 13 votes to 11, with 19 abstentions. 

The meeting rose at 12.50 p.m. 

HUNDRED AND SEVENTY-SECOND 
MEETING 

II eld at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris, 
on Tuesday, 26 October 1948, at 3 p.m. 

Chairman : l\1. A. CosTA ou RELs (Bolivia). 

37. Continuation of the discussion on the 
threats to the political independence 
and territorial integrity of Greece 

REPORT OF THE UNITED NATIONs SPECIAL CoM­
MITTEE ON THE BALKANS (A/574, A/644, 
A/692). 

1\ir. PIPINELIS (Greece) wished to express his 
Government's appreciation of the work achieved 
by the Special Committee on the Balkans, and of 
the devotion of its members, who had endeav­
oured to establish the facts and to use their 
influence as peace makers on the parties concerned. 
The abstention of some of the countries concerned 
had undoubtedly prevented the Special Committee 
from achieving all its aims, but in avoiding the 
worst, it had cleared the way for a definite solution 
of the problem. 

The Special Committee was in a way the 
prototype of what the United Nations could do, 
considering the limited character of the decisions 
of the Security Council and the General As­
sembly. If, in those circumstances, the work 
of the Special Committee on the Balkans had 
nevertheless proved useful, and if peace could be 
restored in the Balkans, that would show that the 
United Nations was capable of giving effective 
protection to countries whose independence 
and integrity were endangered. The reper­
cussions of such a success would be very important 
and would overcome the present lack of confidence. 
The Special Committee had endeavoured to 
exercise its conciliatory influence, had obtained 
the facts and was submitting its conclusions to the 
Assembly. It was for the First Committee now 
to draw the necessary conclusion by taking 
decisions appropriate for the settlement of the 
question. 

Mr. Pipinelis referred briefly to the main 
conclusions reached by the Special Committee : 
(a) in consequence of the refusal of Albania, 
Bulgaria and Yugoslavia to co-operate with the 
Committee, the latter had been unable to give 
assistance to those three Governments and to 
Greece in the implementation of the recommend­
ations contained in the General Assembly's reso­
lution 109 (II) of the 21 October 1947. (b) the 
Committee concluded that the Greek guerrillas had 
received aid and assistance from Albania, Bulgaria 
and Yugoslavia ; that they had been furnished 
with war material and that they had been allowed 
to use the territories of those States for tactical 

les Balkans ne prenne pas part a la discussion 
mais reste a la disposition de la Commission esl 
adoptee par 13 voix contre 11, avec 19 abstentfom. 

La seance est levee a 12 h. 50. 

CENT-SOIXANTE-DOUZIEME 
SEANCE 

Tenue au Palais de Chaillol, Paris, 
le mardi 26 oclobre 1948, a 15 lzeures. 

President : M. A. CosTA nu RELs (Bolivie). 

37. Suite de la discussion sur les 
lnenaces a l'independance politique 
et a I 'integrite territoriale de la 
Grece 

I 

RAPPORT DE LA CoMMISSION SPECIALE DES 

NATIONS UNIES POUR LES BALKANS (A/574, 
A/644, A/692). 

M. PIPINELIS (Grece) tient a dire que son 
Gouvernement apprecie hautement le travail 
realise par la Commission Speciale pour les Balkans 
et le devouement de ses membres qui se sont 
appliques a etablir les faits et a exercer leur 
influence pacificatrice sur les parties interessees. 
Sans doute, !'abstention de certains pays inte­
resses n'a pas permis a la Commission speciale 
d'attcindrc tons ses objectifs mais, en evitant 
le pire, elle a prepare le terrain en vue de la 
solution definitive du probleme. 

La Commission speciale est, en quelque sorte, 
le prototype de ce que !'Organisation des Nations 
Unies peut faire, etant donne le caractere 
limite des decisions du Conseil de securite et de 
l' Assemblee generale. Si, dans ces circonstances, 
!'action de la Commission speciale pour les 
Balkans s'averait neanmoins utile, si la paix 
pouvait etre retablie dans les Balkans, !'Organi­
sation des Nations Unies prouverait ainsi qu'ellc 
peut apporter une protection efficace aux pays 
menaces dans leur independance et dans leur 
integrite. Le retentissement d'un pareil succes 
serait immense et la crise de confiance actuelle 
serait surmontee. La Commission speciale a 
tente d' exercer son influence pacificatrice, a 
recueilli des faits et elle soumet ses conclusions 
a l'Assemblee. C'est a la Premiere Commission 
qu'il incombe actuellement de tirer Ia conclusion 
necessaire en prenant les decisions appropriees 
en vue du reglement de la question. 

L'orateur rappelle brievement les conclusions 
essentielles de la Commission Speciale : a) par 
suite du ref us de cooperation de l' Alhanie, de Ia 
Bulgarie et de la Yougoslavie avec la Commission 
celle-ci s'est vue dans l'impossibilite de porter 
assistance a ces trois Gouvernements et a la 
Grece pour la mise en reuvre des recommandations 
enoncces dans la resolution 109(II)de l'Assemblee 
generale du 21 octobre 1947 ; b) la Com~ission 
conclut que les partisans grecs ont re~tu mde et 
assistance en provenance de I' Albanie, de Ia 
Bulgarie et deJa Yougoslavie sous fo~e ~·~pp.ro­
visionnements en materiel de guerre et d utilisatiOn 
du tcrritoire de ces Etats pour des operations 

266 




